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The European Limited, 200 Gray’s Inn Road, London WC1X 8NE
Telephone: +44 171 418 7777 Fax: +44 171 713 1840

FAX: 01284 388308

Your ref: JAD/A157

11 June 1998

Mr J Donovan

Managing Director

Don Marketing UK Ltd

St Andrews Castle

33 St Andrews Street South
Bury St Edmunds

IP33 3PH

Dear Mr Donovan

Further to our conversation today, I would like to confirm that we have not commissioned
Charles Hoots to write for The European on any subject for almost two years. However,
having taken legal advice from our lawyers we will be taking this matter up with him. I
hope this explains our position and clarifies any uncertainty that may have arisen.

In future in the event that you would like to speak to any of our journalists then please
feel free to do so or contact me direct on 0171 418 7788.

Yours sincerely
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Lynn Moorlen
Editorial Manager
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BRUSSELS LONDON PARIS BERLIN MOSCOW
Registered Office: 3rd Floor, 20 St James'’s Street, London SW1A 1ES

Registered in England No 2581937
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